Town of Bowling Green Council Memorandum

TO: The Honorable Mayor & Town Council
FROM: India Adams-Jacobs, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Legislative Agenda- Resolution #24-005
DATE: December 17, 2024

SUMMARY:

At the October work session, the Town Manager briefed the Town Council that she would be
drafting a legislative agenda to outline the Town’s legislative priorities. During the meeting, the Town
Council provided direction to the Town Manager, to proceed with the legislative priorities outlined
as part of the agenda packet. This is the Town of Bowling Green’s first legislative agenda package to
convey the town's highest priorities ahead of the legislation session at the state and federal levels of
government.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Town Council could decide not to adopt the resolution as requested by our state representatives,
which would greatly limit the Town’s ability to advocate for funding to address water quality mitigation
efforts.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None at this time.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommend adoption of the resolution to approve this legislative request.

DRAFT MOTION:
I move to adopt resolution #24-005 for the Town’s legislative request for the 2025 General Assembly
session as presented by the Town Manager.



